

Michael Constantino

Full Stack Web Developer

904 Eagle Vista Way
Winter Garden, FL 34787

T: (407) 921-7825

E: mikebconstantino@gmail.com

Github: <https://github.com/mikebcbc/>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mikeconstantino1/>

Portfolio: <http://mikebconstantino.com/>



Objective

To achieve an entry-level to mid-level job as a full stack developer. To provide an exceptional design and structural product as a result of superior coding and design skills. To aid in the creation of an efficient and stable technological environment for a workplace.

Summary

Proficient in HTML5, CSS3, and Javascript. Specialize in full stack ReactJS, NodeJS, and MongoDB projects. Always create responsive tested projects (TDD with Mocha, Jest, Chai, etc). Fundamental understanding & implementation of API's using REST standards. Version-controlled projects using Git & GitHub. Superb written and verbal communication skills. Continued daily education. Fluent in Portuguese and English, understands Spanish.

Recent Projects

Memo - *memoapp.netlify.com*

ReactJS, NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, Chrome Extension

Memo is a free and intuitive way to manage your self-learning. Built using React, Node, Express and MongoDB.

Adopt List - *adopt-list.herokuapp.com*

NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, API's

Adopt List is an organized way to find adoptable pets in your area. You can add pets to your list and contact shelters directly from the app.

More News, Less Bias - *mikebcbc.github.io/more-news-less-bias/build*

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, API's

More News, Less Bias is an attempt at having readers draw conclusions without media bias. Automatically gets latest headlines from multiple sources.

Work Experience

Web Developer, Skillful Antics

Remote (based in Clermont, FL) — March 2015 - Present

A job that consistently improves both multitasking and client relation skills. Build everything from WordPress websites (majority), to full stack ReactJS and NodeJS apps.

Responsibilities include:

- Develop and test web pages.
- Adequately communicate with clients to achieve a final product.
- Use problem-solving skills to deal with client issues on a daily basis (over phone, email, etc)
- Develop full stack web products with ReactJS and NodeJS.
- Develop webpages using WordPress within client's vision.
- Deal with day-to-day issues that arise & problem solve to come to a solution.

Customer Service Office Staff, Publix Super Markets, Inc.

Windermere, FL — June 2013 - March 2015

A job that constantly improves multitasking skills. Entrusted with store's finances and handled low-level cases that managers could not. Ensured satisfaction by applying social skills.

Education

Thinkful - www.thinkful.com

Full Stack Web Development — May 2017 - December 2017

Studied & expanded knowledge of full stack web development using ReactJS, NodeJS, and MongoDB. Learned & applied fundamental computer science concepts.

- Completed intensive 6-month program to expand knowledge of advanced concepts.
- Created multiple full stack projects with unit tests.

Team Treehouse - www.teamtreehouse.com

Front End Development Training — November 2014 - Present

Online educational program offering over 1,000 hours of courses related to the Web and Front End development industries. Enhanced with Back End development courses.

- Completed Front End Development track and established firm understanding in basic web development languages.
- Achieved extensive knowledge in HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript and continuing to expand every day.
- Never-ending program to allow for continued education and an up-to-date understanding of the industry.

Lake Sumter State College - Clermont, FL

Associates of Arts — 2014 - 2016

Attended Lake Sumter State College to pursue an AA degree.

References

Available on request.